

CHRISTOPHER WILKINS-READ

PRODUCER / FILMMAKER

ABOUT ME

I'm a shooter / producer / editor and create short silent films, educational resources, factual and promotional content.

I've worked with the Met Police, HMV, Virgin, Microsoft, Santander, the Commonwealth Secretariat and the Rwandan Ministry of Youth and worked in Italy, Rwanda and Romania.

Working with my trusty C100 and GH4, I've filmed at sea, live events and public arenas, creating content for online marketing campaigns, conferences, bespoke theatre screenings and national DVD distribution.

07974236551

chrisandacamera@gmail.com

[2017 Showreel](#)

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ART
UNIVERSITY OF
WINCHESTER

EXPERIENCE

SHOOTING PRODUCER

2014 – PRESENT

FILM IN EDUCATION

Shooter / editor / producer for silent film campaign with primary schools, creating 65 short films since 2014.

Shooter / editor for educational films produced with local educational authorities, NHS, schools, councils and arts organisations.

Administration and marketing duties include website copy, newsletter writing, social media, YouTube / Vimeo optimisation and email/phone marketing, organisation of crews.

Shooter and editor for factual short form documentaries and events for sister company Beard Askew.

COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER

2011 – 2014

GROWING AGAINST VIOLENCE CHARITY

Production and final delivery of talking head material, on-location content and fictional short films resources, collaborating with MET Police, Surgical foundation of GB and police / legal professionals.

FREELANCE SHOOTER / EDITOR

2015 – PRESENT

TEACH IN / SUPPLY DESK

Films capturing North and South England for teacher recruitment company.

SHARON PRASAD FILMS

Short form docs on performance and fashion/beauty

2016 – PRESENT

2016 – PRESENT

LOGISTICS LTD

Films covering the team / drivers behind Southampton based logistics company.

2013 – PRESENT

A2 DOMINION HOUSING

Films covering events, community leaders and estate regeneration schemes.

2013

90 SECONDS / MICROSOFT

Event and product promo film.

2013

ME HOTEL GROUP

Promotional material for restaurant and bar.

FILMMAKING SKILLS

CAMERA OPERATION

HD / DSLR / MFT / 4K	■	■	■	■	■
AUDIO	■	■	■	■	■
GRIP	■	■	■	■	■
LIGHTING	■	■	■	■	■
INTERVIEW SET UP	■	■	■	■	■
RUN AND GUN	■	■	■	■	■

EDIT / DISTRIBUTION

FCP / ADOBE	■	■	■	■	■
DATA MANAGEMENT	■	■	■	■	■
COMPRESSOR	■	■	■	■	■
GRADING	■	■	■	■	■
VIMEO / YOUTUBE OPTIMISATION	■	■	■	■	■

WRITING

WEBSITE / CMS	■	■	■	■	■
BLOG S	■	■	■	■	■
TWITTER PROGRAMMES	■	■	■	■	■

PRODUCER

ORGANISATION	■	■	■	■	■
TELEPHONE	■	■	■	■	■
PROP SOURCING	■	■	■	■	■
CLIENT LIASING	■	■	■	■	■
DEADLINES	■	■	■	■	■
CALL SHEETS	■	■	■	■	■
OFFICE ADMIN	■	■	■	■	■

PERSONAL

COMMUNICATION	■	■	■	■	■
TEAM PLAYER	■	■	■	■	■
ORGANIZATION	■	■	■	■	■
CREATIVITY	■	■	■	■	■
ADAPTABILITY	■	■	■	■	■

CAMERA

THE CAMERA CHAP COMPANY

Event coverage, including weddings, high-end corporate events.

2010 / 2011

FILMMAKER

COMMONWEALTH SECRETARIAT

Documentary on peace-building conference in Rwanda and economy summit at Marlborough House, London.

2010 / 2011

FILMMAKER

"AIMHIGHER" WIDENING PARTICIPATION STRATEGY

Series of films and biographies on university students and value of further and higher education.

2009/2010

FILMMAKER

LIBRA FOUNDATION

Series of documentary films looking at the foundations work in Romania and UK volunteers

2009

FILMMAKER

ASSOCIAZIONE CULTURALE LINGUISTICA EDUCATIONAL

Italian education and arts company taking 30 UK facilitators across Italy to teach English to Italian students

FILMMAKER

LITTLE FISH THEATRE COMPANY

Summer arts programmes, theatre shows and issue films looking at abuse, sexuality and racism for young adult audiences.

2007 - 2011

2007 - 2009

FILMMAKER

WORKING WITH MEN CHARITY

DVD packages exploring fathering techniques, gender relations and male aggression.

2006 - 2009

CAMERA / EDITOR

HMV / CAKE PR EVENTS

Live events at the Oxford Circus store involving live screen filming and festival / gig coverage.

2007 - 2011

CAMERA / EDITOR

TRINITY, MIND BODY & SOUL LTD

Ten films made in collaboration with marginalized young people across Essex.

